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November 11, 2014

M. Joe Shirley, Deputy Chief of Utilities Division
Tennessee Regulatory Authority

502 Deaderick Street, 4" Floor

Nashville, TN 37243

RE: Atmos Energy City of Morristown Franchise, Docket No. 0000-562

Dear Mr. Shirley:

Atmos Energy is writing to notify the Authority of the extension of the franchise agreement with the City
of Morristown as provided in Section I of Ordinance No. 3022, approved in Docket No. 0000-562. Per
the terms of Section I, the initial fifteen-year term of the Ordinance shall be renewed for an additional
five-year period on the same terms and conditions unless such franchise is terminated sooner pursuant to
Section XTIV of the agreement or the City Council votes within one year prior to the end of the initial
fifteen-year term not to renew. Accordingly, as the franchise has neither been terminated pursuant to
Section X1V, nor has the City Council voted within one year prior to the end of initial term not to renew
the franchise, the additional five-year period has entered into effect. The expiration date of the franchise
agreement is now January 3, 2020.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 615-771-8359.
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Brannon Taylor
Sr. Rate Analyst ~~—o
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